Exhibit N
Questions and Amendments to Solicitation VA69D-17-R-7423 Revision A, March 22, 2018.

1. RLP 1.02F indicates the lease term to be seven years, five years firm. Exhibit F, Attachment A
indicates for us to provide a ten year firm term with 2- five year options. Please clarify the proposed
lease terms required.

Reply: The proposed lease term is seven years, five firm.

2. RLP Exhibit F, Attachment A, page 2 indicates that clinical and/or administrative space not to exceed
10,000 usable square feet. RLP 1.02A indicates a minimum of 20,340 net usable.

Reply: Space not to exceed 20,340 usable square feet.

3. RLP 1.02G indicates the lease term commencement date to be on or about March 14, 2019. When
does VA anticipate an award of this procurement?

Reply: Within 60 days after solicitation closes, March 2019 is the anticipated move in date after build
out.

4. RLP 3.06A indicates that Agency Specific Requirements (ASR) package is provided with the RLP for
the Tl pricing. Confirm that Exhibit B and B-1 are considered the ASR.

Reply: Yes
5. Does VA wish to have the Technical and Price Proposals separate in the response?
Reply: Yes

6. RLP 4.04F references Paragraphs 4.09 and 4.10(b). There is no 4.09 or 4.10. ls this to reference
4.06?

Repy: Yes. Amended to delete 4.09 and 4.10(b).

7. RLP 4.06B indicates a rentable space yielding 2,340 net usable. Confirm this is to be 20,340 net
usable as mentioned in RLP 1.02A and RLP 4.06C.

Reply: Yes. Amended to correct to 20,340.

8. RLP 4.06C(6) references ‘sub-paragraphs 5 and 7 or sub-paragraphs 6 and 7’ though it is not clear
what sub-paragraphs this is referring to.

Reply: Amended to read: The sum of either sub-paragraphs 3 and 5 or sub-paragraphs 4 and 5,
divided by the ABOA SF will be the present value cost per ABOA SF of the offer for price evaluation
purposes.

9. Exhibit B, Attachment E, page 5 indicates window protection. Exhibit C Facility Security Level Il
requirements indicate that no countermeasures are required for the baseline standard. Exhibit |
Security Unit Price List has a space for window protection. Please provide direction.

Reply: Include Window Protection in build out.

10. RLP 4.04D is for Factor 4/Technical Capability and references evaluating the Architectural and
Design qualifications and design concept narrative based upon the following sub-factors....the sub-
factors noted are applicable to general contractor performance. Are there other design team
qualifications VA is requesting? We assume presenting at minimum past performance.

Reply: 4.04D, Factor 4 Technical Capability refers to a., b., and c.

Past Performance is a separate Factor, 4.04, E, Factor #5, a-i .



11. RLP 3.02B indicates the proposal response is due at 5p central. The cover of the RLP indicates 5p
eastern. Please advise.

Amended RLP 3.02B proposal response from 5pm central to 5pm eastern time.
12. Wwill an email link to a cloud based system be an acceptable (ie: sharefile or box) form of response?

Reply: Large Electronic replies, drawings, files, or literature can be submitted via the AMRDEC
SAFE Website (2GB per email). https://safe.amrdec.army.mil/safe/Welcome.aspx

13. Is the concept plan available electronically (ie: CAD)?

Reply: Yes, email Contracting Officer, Karen.Hammen2@va.gov for CAD file.

14. The concept plan appears truncated, is there more to the space plan?
Reply: The Concept Plan is only one page.

15. RLP 3.07 indicates LEED ID+C. Green Globes is also referenced in the same paragraph. RLP
3.05Q, Energy Star is noted. What is the desired sustainability directive?

Amended to Leed ID + C.

16. Will VA consider a 2-4 week extension of the initial offer response date? An extension would allow
more time for the technical submittal but more importantly the price proposal which only benefits VA.

Not at this time.
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